

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning Julie Muscroft

The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3

High Street

Huddersfield

HD1 9EL

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jodie Harris

Email: jodie.harris@kirklees.gov.uk

Monday 11 July 2022

Notice of Meeting

Dear Member

Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

The Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel will meet in the Council Chamber - Town Hall, Huddersfield at 1.00 pm on Tuesday 19 July 2022.

This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the Council's website.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports attached which give more details.

Julie Muscroft

mund

Service Director - Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.

The Economy and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Yusra Hussain (Chair)
Councillor Aafaq Butt
Councillor Tyler Hawkins
Councillor Matthew McLoughlin
Councillor Martyn Bolt
Councillor John Taylor
Chris Friend (Co-Optee)
Jonathan Milner (Co-Optee)
Jane Emery (Co-Optee)

Agenda Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages 1: Membership of the Panel To receive apologies for absence from those Members who are unable to attend the meeting. 1 - 10 2: Minutes of the Previous Meeting To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 7 April 2022. 11 - 12 3: Interests Panel Members will be asked to advise if there are any items on the Agenda in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, which would prevent them from participating in any discussion or vote on an item, or any other interests. 4: Admission of the Public Most agenda items will be considered in public session, however, it shall be advised whether the Panel will consider any matters in private, by virtue of the reports containing information which falls within a category of exempt information as contained at Schedule of 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

5: Deputations/Petitions

The Panel will receive any petitions and hear any deputations from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the Public should provide at least 24 hours' notice of presenting a deputation.

6: Public Question Time

To receive any public questions;

In accordance with:

- Council Procedure Rule 11(3), questions regarding the merits of applications (or other matters) currently before the Council for determination of which the Council is under a duty to act quasi judicially shall not be answered.
- Council Procedure Rule 11(5), the period for the asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15 minutes.

7: Resources and Waste Strategy Delivery Update (Pre Scrutiny)

13 - 16

To receive an update on Resources and Waste Strategy Delivery.

Contact: Will Acornley / Rachel Palmer, Environment & Climate Change

8: Work Programme 2022/2023

17 - 20

The Panel will consider the draft work programme for the 2022/2023 municipal year.

Contact: Jodie Harris, Principal Governance Officer